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From: Benson, Dennis k ] g/ q
Sent:  Wednesday, March 23, 2005 1:46 PM J /
To: Owen, Mark; Prewett, Vicky, Campbell, Patricia
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Subject; FW: expired permits

Okay guys and gats, if the permit is yours, call them and find out why they have not subrmitted a permit renewal
application. For those that have already expired, give them 2 weeks to get an application in or you will discuss

issuing an enforcement action against the permit with your supervisor.

Densis Bewson
Technical Assistance Manager
NPDES Enforcement Section

NPDES PERMIT FILE
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From: Shafii, Mo Permit PN
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2005 1:38 PM .-/Correspondence

To: Benson, Dennis
Subject: expired permits

Dennis;
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I need your help on the following permit which are expired or will be expired in & couple of months and we did not

receive the renewal application on them.

Permit # Name Expiration date
44172 Westwood POA
39233 - City of Pangburn
20036 City of Melbourne
47228 Malvern Minerals '
~44636~ dYoib Ark Dept Correction M 4/ 4/ o5
44695 Super 8 Motel
21879 City of Gould
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